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FAST FREIGHT EXPRESS CO.—Office, cor-

ner Front and Waehiugton. James McWilliams,
agent.

MISSION DOLORES EXPRESS.— J. & H.
Dorland and John Couch. Leaves Stage Office, cor-

ner Kearny and Merchant, at 2 p.m. and 5 p.m.,

daily.

WASHOE EXPRESS.— Daily, for Nevada.
James McWilliams, agent, BOuth-east comer Front
and Washington.

WELLS, FARGO & CO.'S EXPRESS.—Daily,
to all parts of California, Nevada, and Eastern
States, per Overland Mail (for letters only). Week-
ly, to Crescent City, Oregon, Washington Terri-

tory, Vancouver's Island, and the Southern Coast,

and tri-monthly to the Atlantic States and Europe.
Office, north-west corner California and Mont-
gomery.

Hospitals.

COUNTYHOSPITAL.—South-west cornerFran-
cisco and Stockton. Resident Physician, W. T.

Garwood, M.D. ; Visiting Surgeon, F. A. Holman,
M.D. ; Visiting Physician, A. G. Soule, M.D. ; M.
B. Pond, Apothecary ; M. C. Bateman, Contractor
for Diet, etc. Average number of patients, 290

;

daily admission, 3. fieaths about 5 per cent, per
annum. The situation of the building occupied by
the hospital is salubrious and beautiful— on the

shore of the North Beach, commanding an extensive

view of the bay, immediately opposite Alcatraz

and Angel islands, with the village of Saucelito and
the picturesque head-lands of Marin County in the

distance. The structure is of brick, and, with the

recent additions, capable of accommodating 200 pa-

tients. The present charge on our citizens, for all

purposes connected with tue care and maintenance
of the indigent sick, is but $5,000 per month, as com-
pared with $16,143, the average monthly expendi-
ture for three years prior to the consolidation of the
government of the city and county. An allowance
of $6,000 is made for the support of a small-pox hos-

pital. In addition to those within the Hospital,

there is an average of 500 outside patients yearly.

The small-pox hospital is located on Islais Creek,
Potrero Nuevo. «

FRENCHHOSPITAL.—Sustained by the French
Benevolent Society ; Brannan between Fifth and
Sixth. (See Benevolent Associations.)

GERMAN HOSPITAL.—Sustained by the Ger-
man Benevolent Society ; Brannan and Third. (See
Benevolent Associations.)

HOSPITAL OF THE SISTERS OF MERCY.
—Corner Bryant and First. Conducted by the Sis-

ters of Mercy. Sister Mary B. Russell, Superior

;

Visiting Physicians: Dre. H. H. Toland ana J. P.
Whitney ; Resident Physician : Dr. J. Lee. The
Sisters took possession of this building December,
186L The portion of it now erected is J23 feet on
Bryant and 75 feet on First—four stories high. Cost
$100,000. There are private rooms and wards to

accommodate one hundred and eighty patients. The
portion erected is about one-half of the contemplated
Hospital. Architect : Wm. Craine.

ITALIAN HOSPITAL.—Sustained by the Ital-

ian Mutual Benevolent Society. (See Benevolent
Associations.)

UNITED STATES MARINE HOSPITAL.—
Rincon Point, between Main and Spear. Organized
16th March, 1852.

Original Officers—D. Jamison, Surgeon ; Rev.
O. Clark, Superintendent; R. McMillan, Surgeon

;

G. W. Beach, Apothecary. Building erected No-
vember, 1853.

Officers—Surgeon and Resident Physician, John
Hastings. Daily admittance, 3 ; deaths per modth,
2 ; average number of patients, 105.

Cemeteries*

CEMETERY ASSOCIATION (Masonic) .-Of-
fice, Masonic Temple, corner Montgomery and Post.

Officers— President: D. B. Arrow smith ; Vice
President : Wm. R. Wheaton ; Secretary : Geo. J.

Hobe ; Treasurer: Thos. Anderson ; Trustees: E. L.
Smith, H. M. Beach, Thos. Anderson, D. B. Arrow-
smith, Thos. Kyle, M. Hopkins, Thos. Young, John
A. Reichert, Wm. R. Wheaton.
The association owns sixty-eitrht acres, thirty of

which are already laid out as a Masonic Cemetery.
The land lies south of and adjoining Calvary Cem-
etery. It has a gentle slope towards the east ; is

sheltered from the prevailing westerly winds by
Lone Mountain ; is covered in a areat measure by
shrubbery, and is susceptible of a high state of cul-

tivation. Its situation is equal if not superior to the

best portion of Lone Mountain Cemetery, and excels
it in natural advantages for the improvement and
ornamentation of family plots. The association has
laid out and macadamized over two miles of road in

the Cemetery ; have spent some $2,000 in excavat-
ing for a public vault—said excavation being into

solid rock, and so situated that it is entirely sheltered

from wind.

CEMETERY, HEBREW.—" Hills of Eternity"
(Gibboth Olom) Dolores, Nineteenth,, Twentieth,
and Chm'ch, Mission Dolores. Secretary : Jacob
Rich, 638 Sacramento.

CEMETERY, HEBREW.—" Home of Peace,"
(Nevai Shalome) Dolores, Eighteenth, Nineteenth,
and Church, Mission Dolores. Secretary : David
Stern, south-east comer California and Sansom.

CEMETERY, HEBREW.—North -side Broad-
way, between Franklin and Gough, Presidio.

CEMETERY, LONE MOUNTAIN.—2i miles
West from Montgomery, and opposite California.

Proprietors : Nathaniel Gray, Joseph H. Atkinson,
and Charles C. Butler; Treasurer: W. K. Van
Alen; Superintendent: Frederick Mowe. On the
grounds is erected a receptacle vault, capable of
containing fifty bodies ; also, a chapel. First inter-

ment, June 28th, 1854. Monthly average of inter-

ments at this Cemetery, 115. Office No. 6 Govern-
ment House.

CEMETERY, ROMAN CATHOLIC—Mission
Dolores, Burial Gi'ound adjoining the Church, Mis-
sion Dolores.

CEMETERY, ROMAN CATHOLIC—Mount
Calvary, adjoining Lone Mountain Cemetery. The
burial services are attended to by the clergymen of

St. Bridget's Church, from 3 to 5 p. m. from March
to October, and from 2^ to 4 p.m. from November
to April.

• See General Review, page 30, for a detaUed description
of the different Cemeteries.


